MacNeil, Ken PSSG:EX

From: djones@kamloops.ca
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:32 AM
To: $.15;5.19 s.15;s.19 ' Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX; bsihota@ubcm.ca
Cc: s5.15;5.19 s5.15;5.19
Subject: RE: Clarifications please
Attachments: VCard.vcf
s.15;s
Thanks Mary for the quick response. This leads to a couple additional questions. ( And | ask to help out’®  from LDB)

So what | am hearing is that the province will accept applications prior to fully implication of Bill C-45 however no licences
can or will be issued. Has there been any discussion on a potential date for the Province to start accepting applications,
and if applications are accepted prior to Bill-45 being fully implemented is it safe to assume the province will start doing
some of the fit and proper checks up to the Conditional Approval stage. Once Bill C-45 is in force the Province would then
inform applicant of the conditional approval and then ask for the council resolution and confirm locations and other
criteria they needed for final approval.

This time line is important as Kamloops has a couple of other policies and procedures to get into place to ensure they are
ready for the application process.

Question for me: How is LDB approval to retail given? Does it go through the same process?

Dave Jones

Business Licence Inspector/ Property Use Coordinator
105 Seymour Street

Kamloops BC V2C 2C6

Direct Line 828-3594

(c)s.16

www.Kamloops.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>>> "Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX" 11/06/2018 10:05 AM >>>

Hi Dave — I can answer your third question, and have cc’d two colleagues from Liquor Control and Licensing
Branch who are better placed to answer the first two.

On question 3, no, Bill C-45 does not have to be fully implemented before the Province starts accepting licence
applications. However, successful applicants cannot be authorized to sell cannabis until the date that Bill C-45
comes into force. The federal government has not yet communicated a date, but our best guess is that Bill C-45
will come into force 8-12 weeks after it completes the federal legislative process.

Regards,

Mary

Mary Shaw

Executive Director, Cannabis Legislation and Regulation | Policing and Security Branch
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General | Cell:S-19:5-19 | Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca
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From: djones@kamloops.ca [mailto:djones@kamloops.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:55 AM

To:s-15:5.19 :5.15;5.19 : Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX; bsihota@ubcm.ca
Subject: Clarifications please

Our corporate mission is...

MAKING KAMLOOPS

Good morning, [ have a few brief questions that I could use some clarification on please.

I understand the Provincial portal will be open very soon now that the Federal Legislation is moving forward,
was there a date for the expected launch of this. And originally I understood that the portal was going to open in
advance of application acceptance to provide info as well as gather info. Is this still the case? And sorry one last
questions. And I thought I understood that Bill C-45 had to be fully implemented prior to the Province
accepting applications is this still the case? And what if any best case scenario would this date be Sept 1. 2018?
Thanks in advance of your comments

Dave Jones
Business Licence Inspector/ Property Use Coordinator

105 Seymour Street
Kamloops BC V2C 2C6
Direct Line 828-3594
(©) s.16
www.Kamloops.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Our corporate mission is...

MAKING KAMLOOPS SHINE
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MacNeil, Ken PSSG:EX

From: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:17 PM
To: 'djones@kamloops.ca’

Subject: REs.15;s.19

Hi Dave — I'm waiting to hear back from LCRB. Will let you know as soon as | do.

Mary

From: djones@kamloops.ca [mailto:djones@kamloops.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Subject: RE:s.15;5.19

Good afternoon Mary

s.15;s
19 did put me in touch with another individual in the real estate department. However | need to be in touch with
someone in regard to the store it self. s.15;s.
$.15;5.19  for real estate seemed a little unsure of the next steps to move forward and | was wondering if you could ask 19

to call me again..

Thanks for any help you can provide.

Dave Jones

Business Licence Inspector/ Property Use Coordinator
105 Seymour Street

Kamloops BC V2C 2C6

Direct Line 828-3594

(c)s.16

www.Kamloops.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

/ Letls Talk SHARE YOUR VOICE.
k SHAPE OUR CITY.
KAMLOOPS LetTalk.Kamloops.ca

MAKING KAMLOOPS
>>> "Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX" 05/09/2018 1:20 PM >>>
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Sounds good - I'll hold off until | hear from you.

From: djones@kamloops.ca [mailto:djones@kamloops.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Subject:s.15;5.19

15;s.1
Mary | received a call fromg D today while in our meeting. Once i chat with him | will give an update.
Cheers
Dave Jones

Business Licence Inspector/ Property Use Coordinator
City of Kamloops

(w) 250-828-3594
(© s.16
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MacNeil, Ken PSSG:EX

From: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 4:45 PM
To: 'djones@kamloops.ca’

Subject: RE: Local Gov Referral Comments

Hi Dave — Sorry for the delay. | know you’re working under tight timelines. | followed up with LCRB ands-19;8.19
5.15;5.19 will call you tomorrow morning.

Mary

From: djones@kamloops.ca [mailto:djones@kamloops.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Local Gov Referral Comments

Good Morning Mary

s.15;s.1 s.15:5.1
| have not received a call or email from® or9 in regard to my question. | know that everyone is very busy,
however we are trying to move our process forward in order that we can move the Provincial Store application forward
when we receive it. A phone number would be great

Thanks

Dave Jones
Business Licence Inspector/ Property Use Coordinator

105 Seymour Street

Kamloops BC V2C 2C6

Direct Line 828-3594
(c)s-16

www.Kamloops.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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’ Letls Talk $HARE YOUR YOICE,
‘ SHAPE OUR CITY.
KAMLOOPS LetsTalk.Kamioops.ca

MAKING KAMLOOPS SHINE
>>> "Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX" 20/08/2018 2:54 PM >>>

Hi Dave — | don’t have the answer to that question buts.15;5.19 ‘ors.15;5.19 (cc’d here) from the
Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Branch should be able to help.

Regards,

Mary

Mary Shaw

Executive Director, Cannabis Legislation and Regulation | Policing and Security Branch
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General | Cell: $-19:5.19 | Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca

From: djones@kamloops.ca [mailto:djones@kamloops.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Subject: Local Gov Referral Comments

Good afternoon Mary:
We are currently finalizing our Provincial Referral process and our planner as asked the following question:

How does the Provincial Cannabis Licence Section plan on sending and receiving the Council Resolution referral requests
and comments. The planner has stated that through the ALR application they have access to the clients application to
directly upload our comments. Will the Cannabis licencing have the same ability?

Thanks and look forward to your comments.

Dave Jones

Business Licence Inspector/ Property Use Coordinator
105 Seymour Street

Kamloops BC V2C 2C6

Direct Line 828-3594

(c)s.16

www.Kamloops.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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